STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY. MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OH.CONSERVATKPJDHW&ON
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE
JENNIFER SALISBURY

GARY E. JOHNSON ey SLCRETARY

GOVERNOR

11-3-97

Rand Carroll, Legal Bureau
0il Conservation Division
2040 Pacheco Street
Santa Fe, NM.87505

Re; Well Plugging;

Dear Rand;

We recommend the following list of wells be plugged to
protect fresh waters of the state of New Mexico, the
environment and correlative rights in the area.

This operator was contacted by mail October,1996 and ask for
60 days to evaluate the wells and was granted this time. He
did nothing to comply and the second letter went out in May,
1997 and the operator again ask for more time and Tim Gum
granted onother 60 days untill August 15,1997. We have heard

nothing else from him at the writing of this letter.

Yours truly,

Rav/Smith
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